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Tue LonpoN GAzeTTE;, 14TH Aucust 1959

-ADMINISTRATIVE COUNTY OF LONDONDEVELOPMENT PLAN
LONDON COUNTY COUNCIL .

Notice is hereby given that on the 22nd day of June
1959, the Minister of Housing and Local Govem-
ment amended the above Development Plan.

‘A certified copy of the Development Plan as
amended by the Minister has been deposited at
The County Hall, Westminster Bridge, London S.E.1
(Room 3144), and certified copies of the Development
Plan as amended or certified extracts thereof so far
as the amendment relates to the undermentioned dis-
trict have also been deposited at the place mentioned

ow:

District : Metropolitan Borough of Camberwell (in
the areas of Camberwell House and Camberwell
Green). )

Place : C,am-berwell. Town Hall, Cami)erwell,
London S.E.5.

The copies or extracts of the Development Plan,
so deposited, will be open for inspection free of
charge by all persons interested between the hours
of 10 am. and 4 p.m. Monday to Friday, 10 a.m.
and 12 noon Saturday.

The amendment became operative as from the
14th day of August 1959, but if any person aggrieved
by it desires to question the validity thereof or of
any provision contained therein on the ground that
it is not within the powers of the Town and Coun-
try Planning Act, 1947, or on the ground that any
requirement of the Act or any regulation made
thereunder has not been complied with in relation to
the making of the amendment, he may, within six
weeks from the 14th day of August 1959, make
application to the High Court.

Dated this 14th day of August 1959.

W. O. Hart, Clerk of the London County Coun-
cil (1772). -
County Hall,
Westminster Bridge, London S.E.1.
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Notice is hereby given that on the 3rd day of June
1959, the Minister of Housing and Local Govern-
ment amended the above Development Plan.

A certified copy of the Development Plan as
amended by the Minister has been deposited at The
County Hall, Westminster Bridge, London S.E.1
(Room 314a) and certified copies of the Development
Plan as amended or certified extracts thereof so far
as the amendment relates to the undermentioned
district have also been deposited at the place men-
tioned below-

District : Metropolitan Borough of Woolwich (in
the area bounded by Glyndon Road, Ann Street,
Walmer Road, Villas Road ; and bounded by
Raglan Road, Hudson Road, Pattison Road)

Place : Woolwich Town Hall, Woolwich, London
S.E.18.

The copies or extracts of the Development Plan,
so deposited, will be open for inspection free of
charge by all persons interested between the hours
of 10 am. and 4 p.m. Monday to Friday, 10 am.
and 12 noon Saturday.

The amendment became operative as from the 14th
day of August 1959, but if any person aggrieved by
it desires to question the validity thereof or of any
provision contained therein on the ground that it is
not within the powers of the Town and Country
Planning Act, 1947, or on the ground that any
requirement of the Act or any regulation made there-
under has not been complied with in relation to the
making of the amendment, he may, within six weeks
from the 14th day of August 1959, make application
to the High Court.

Dated this 14th day of August 1959.

W. O. Hart, Clerk of the London County
Council (1773).

County Hall,
Westminster Bridge, London S.E.1.
(220)

LEGAL NOTICES

MARRIAGE ACTS

A Building certified for worship named CHURCH
OF ST. JOHN VIANNEY, Park Road, in the regis~
tration district of Blackpool, in the county borough
of Blackpool, was on 10th August 1959 registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—
Dated 11th August 1959.

{123) J. Beattie, Deputy Superintendent Registrar.

A building certified for worship named NEW COURT
CONGREGATIONAL CHURCH, Everleigh Street,
Tollington Park, in the registration district of
Islington, in the county of London, was on 10th
August 1959, registered for solemnising marriages
therein pursuant to section 41 of the Marriage Act,
1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the Marriage
Acts Amendment Act, 1958 —Dated 12th August
1959.

{318) Harold Jeeves, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named METHO-
DIST CHAPEL, Over Kellet, in the registration
district of Lunesdale, in the county of Lancaster,
was on 6th August, 1959, registered for solemnising
marriages therein pursuant to section 41 of the
Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1)
of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated
10th August 1959.

(039) John A. Hallsworth, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named BAPTIST
CHURCH, Cross Street, Arnold, in the registration
district of Basford, in the county of Nottingham, was

on 6th August 1959, registered for solemnising mar-
riages therein pursuant to section 41 of the Mar-
riage Act, 1949, as amended by section 1 (1) of the
Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958.—Dated 10th
August 1959,

{040) L. Walters, Superintendent Registrar.

A Building certified for worship named APOSTOLIC
CHURCH, 27 Mount Pleasant Hill, in the registra-
tion district of Swansea, in the county borough of
Swansea, was on 6th August 1959, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958 —
Dated 11th August 1959,

(124) C. B. Evans, Superintendent Registrar.

A  building certified for worship named ST.
MELLITUS CHURCH, Tollington Park in the
registration district of Islington, in the county of
London, was on 10th August 1959, registered for
solemnising marriages therein pursuant to section 41
of the Marriage Act, 1949, as amended by section
1 (1) of the Marriage Acts Amendment Act, 1958 —
Dated 12th August 1959.

(319) Harold Jeeves, Superintendent Registrar,

The Registrar General, being satisfied that CHURCH
OF ST. JOHN VIANNEY, Glastonbury Avenue, in
the registration district of Blackpool, in the county
borough of Blackpool, is no longer used as a place
of worship by the congregation on whose behalf it
was on 9th December 1935, registered for marriages
in accordance with the Marriage Act, 1836, has
cancelled the registration..—Dated l1th August 1959,

1. Beattie, Deputy Superintendent Registrar.



